



MITCH MOLDOFSKY
 WRITER-DIRECTOR
www.mitchmoldofsky.com

127 Castlefield Ave.
 Toronto ON, M4R 1G6
 416-944-1912 (voice mail)
 647-831-0375 (texts)
m.moldofsky@yahoo.com

BIO

Each year from ages 10 to 22 I wrote, directed, acted or sang in some sort of theatrical production, culminating in the production of my two-act play, *Brothers*, for a two-week run in Toronto. At 23 I got a job as a training consultant, which I held for 10 years, producing some of the most entertaining training videos you ever saw. When my role was phased out, I started screenwriting and wrote and directed a short film that played for two years on The Sundance Channel. After a couple of options and one near-sale of a screenplay, I again retreated from my artistic practice to focus on my family and on contract work. I recently reemerged with a production of my full-length play, *Red Haired Girl*, at the London (ON) Fringe Theatre Festival, and now I would like to continue making both theatre and film projects.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Film

The Briss (1998)	The Sundance Channel (U.S.)	Writer, Director, Producer 14 min. Short Film
How to Make a Souffle (2000)	New Filmmakers Festival (U.S.)	Writer, Director, Producer 22 min. Short Film

Theatre

Various short plays (1980-81)	Changing Places Theatre (Toronto)	Adapted scripts and Director, Children's Theatre
Brothers (1982)	U.C. Playhouse (Toronto)	Writer, Director, Producer Two-act Play
How to Make a Souffle (2001)	Toronto Fringe Festival	Writer 50 min. One-act Play
Red Haired Girl (2019)	London Ontario Fringe Festival	Writer, Director, Producer 75 min. One-act Play

OTHER CREATIVE

Editor

- *The Soviet-Polish Peace of 1921* by Jerzy Borzecki, Yale University Press
- *Tower in the Sky* by Hiwot Teffera, Addis Ababa University Press
- Academic and research papers, Ilene Hyman, PhD
- Immigration and Settlement, City of Toronto

Journalist

- Toronto Globe and Mail: Features, Entertainment
- Magazine articles
- The Art Post (Toronto reviewer)

Cartoonist

- Weekly *Chalkles* cartoon on educational website Edreach.us
- Gag cartoons; assistant to Ben Wicks, *The Outcasts*

PROFESSIONAL Instructional Design, Storyboarding, Writing and/or Testing for a range of mostly elearning interventions, including:

FREELANCE INSTRUCTIONAL DESIGN
1996-2018

- Scenario based eLearning courses
- Training videos (live and animated)
- Award winning Relationship Management simulation for business lending
- Product mastery training for banking products including RRSPs, term deposits, PLCs etc.
- Financial literacy training for major telecom employees
- Formal discipline courses for a unionized retail company
- Portfolio link: <http://mitchmoldofsky.weebly.com/>

FULL TIME
1986-1996

- Royal Trust Corporation of Canada: Training Consultant
- Royal Bank of Canada: Communications Consultant

AWARDS

- International Telefilm Interactive Video Award
- Cinema in Industry Bronze Award for eLearning
- Brandon Hall of Fame Gold Medal for Instructional Design

EDUCATION

- 2013: B.Sc., Cognitive Science and Psychology, University of Toronto, With Distinction
- 1986: Post-graduate Certificate, Courseware Design and Production, Sheridan College; High Honours
- 1983: Directing, Ryerson Theatre School
- 1980: Creative Writing, Banff School of Fine Arts
- 1980: Performance, Ontario Youththeatre
- 1979: Bachelor of Visual Communications Design, Nova Scotia College of Art and Design
